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Statement of historical significance and description of property: 
 

B574 
 

This is a very large two and one-half story rectangular colonial revival style home with a 

gable roof.  It has three front dormers and plain boxed cornices with plain returns at 

corners; the roof material looks to be composition.  It has two porches—front with two 

Doric columns and side with four Doric columns supporting slightly gabled roofs.  Over 

the large side porch is a railed balcony with a French door.  On this gabled façade porch 

are two lovely diamond-shaped beveled glass windows next to the two French doors.  

There is a large side chimney extending up through this porch and balcony that has been 

covered with cement.  It has a concrete basement.  The side is clapboard.  It is in 

excellent repair and looks freshly painted in all white. 

 

There is a very large modern addition on the other gable façade which ahs the same white 

clapboard siding.  Some attempt has been made to make it seem not too startling, but it is 

obviously added on and looks “dorm-like”. 

 

The house is on a large lot but the two buildings are so large as well that there is little 

yard left. 

 

Built in 1914 for $16,000, this house was sold to Linfield College in 1918 for $7500 for 

use as the president’s house.  That it remained until the present president’s house was 

construction in 1939, at which time this became Potter Hall, after “Mother” Carrie Potter, 

former dean of the music conservatory. 
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